Burgos, Alexander N

Subject:

FW: [External] Rules for RRC - November Meeting

From: Schilling, Michelle <mschilling@ncdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 5:07 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Rules for RRC - November Meeting

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message

button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Yes. We’re making some additional changes and will resubmit through the process.

Michelle

MICHELLE SCHILLING

Deputy Director

Criminal Justice Standards Division
Office: (919) 779-8205

Fax:  (919) 779-8210
MSchilling@ncdoj.gov

1700 Tryon Park Drive
Raleigh, NC 27602-0149
ncdoj.gov

Please note messages to or from this address may be public records.

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 5:06 PM

To: Schilling, Michelle <mschilling@ncdoj.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Rules for RRC - November Meeting

Thanks, Michelle. I'll look at these and get back to you ASAP. To be clear, you’re withdrawing Rule .03067?

Brian

Brian Liebman

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984)236-1948

brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S.

Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.



From: Schilling, Michelle <mschilling@ncdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 3:16 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] Rules for RRC - November Meeting

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Hi Brian:

The attachments are for your review. We are not going to proceed with changes to 12 NCAC 09C .0306 as this rule is
currently undergoing additional changes. This rule will be submitted at a later date. The current rule will remain in
effect until all changes are made and submitted for review.

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

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized

state official.



